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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 10:52 AM
To: '‘bdalton@clemjanes.com’

Subject: RE: Corporation change of address

P04000035119

Thank you for letting us know.

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for
this update to be posted. Thank you. _

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: bdalton@clemjanes.com [mailto:bdalton@clemjanes.com]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 8:45 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Corporation change of address

Good morning Tom,

Thank you for this very helpful response. I need to change the officer adress as well 10 the same as the
new corporation address. Will send in the Reg Agent form with fee later

Thanks for your help with this matter.

Bill Dalton

Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry®

From: "corphelp” <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us>
Date: Mon, 30 Nov 2009 08:35:08 -0500

To: Bill Dalton<bdalton{@clemjanes.com>
Subject: RE: Corporation change of address

Good mornlng Bill, :
These are the addresses you can change by sending us an email

¢ Principal Office (must be a physical address)
« Mailing address
o Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member and General Partner addresses
If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form and pay the statutory filing

fee. Forms are available from our web page at. www.sunbiz.org, from the homepage (on the left) select "PRINT
FILING FORMS". The fee is $35.00. .
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The ¢hange of address request (other than the registered agent address) has been forwarded to the appropriate
section for processing. ‘

Thanks,

Tom

From: Bill Dalton [mailto:bdalton@clemjanes.com]
Sent: Saturday, November 28, 2009 2:04 PM

To: corphelp '

Subject: Corporation change of address

Could you please advise me the method of changing a corporation address?
My current corporation name and address are:

Clem Janes & Associates, Inc.

1355 South Fieldlark Lane

Homestead, FL 33035

The new address is:
Clem Janes & Asscciates, Inc.

1566 NE 191° Street, #125
Miami, FL 33179

. Thank you for your help with this matter.

Bill Dalton
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